

# Nuthall Community Action Team (Watnall & Nuthall West)



## Minutes of Meeting Women's Institute, Watnall 24<sup>th</sup> April 2018

#### **Present:**

Cllr D Burnett Broxtowe BC

Cllr John Handley Broxtowe BC, Notts CC, Greasley PC

Cllr J Layton Greasley PC Cllr A Limb Greasley PC

Cllr J Owen Broxtowe BC, Nuthall PC

Cllr P Owen Notts CC, Broxtowe BC, Nuthall PC

Cllr B Willimott Greasley PC

53 people attended

### 1. Apologies

An apology was received from a resident.

#### 2. Welcome and Introductions

Cllr Jill Owen (Chair of the meeting) introduced herself and welcomed everyone. She introduced councillors from Nottinghamshire County Council (NCC), Broxtowe Borough Council (BBC), Nuthall Parish Council (NPC) and Greasley Parish Council (GPC) as above.

#### 3. Policing

The meeting was advised that a representative from the police was not present. Concern expressed about a spate of burglaries in the Kimberley Road/Millenium Way/Nottingham Road area. Cllr P Owen advised that unfortunately this was also happening in other parts of the Borough. He said that Anna Soubry MP would be meeting with the new Neighbourhood Policing Inspector for Broxtowe very soon. Cllr Owen also added that the Nottinghamshire Police and Crime Commissioner, Paddy Tipping, would be attending a meeting of Broxtowe Borough Council's Community Safety Committee in the autumn and this would provide an opportunity for Borough Councillors to make their concerns known.

#### 4. Development in the Green Belt

Prior to this item, the meeting was advised of a relevant section in the Community Action Team protocol. This was read out:

Where planning applications are discussed, members who are members of the Development Control Committee should be encouraged to listen to the debate in order to be better informed when matters come before committee for determination. It is important for members to refrain from expressing definitive views on the merits of the application in the CAT meeting since that could preclude their taking part in any subsequent determination of the application by the Development Control Committee.

Residents should be reminded that their views will not be formally reported within the planning process and that they will need to respond to the planning officer individually to ensure their views are recorded.

A lengthy discussion took place on a current planning application to extend a factory which makes parts for the aero industry.

#### 5. Future meeting dates

Dates for future meetings to be decided at a later date.

The meeting closed at 8.05pm

If you have any issues regarding the minutes or if you require them in large print or in audio format please contact David Gell – Broxtowe Borough Council, Public Protection on 0115 917 3504.

# These minutes can be downloaded at: www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk

ਜੇਕਰ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਇਹ ਲੀਫਲੇੲਟ ਕਿਸੀ ਹੋਰ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਜਾਂ ਫੌਰਮੈਂਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੈਣਾ ਚਾਹੁੰਦੇ ਹੋ ਤਾਂ ਕ੍ਰਿਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ 0115 9177777 ਤੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਕਰੋ।

如果你需要此傳單用其他的形式或文字寫成,請撥電話 0115 917 7777 與我們 聯絡。

اگرآپ چاہتے ہیں کریہ لیف لیف آپ کواُردوزبان میں مہیا کیا جائے تو براہ مہر یانی فون نمبر:۔ 0115917777 پر دابط کریں۔

If you need this leaflet in other formats or languages contact us on 0115 917 7777